NEWTON LONGVILLE PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: Longueville Hall, Whaddon Road Tel: 01908 367799 Email: newtonlongvillepc@hotmail.co.uk **Date of Issue:** Thursday 12th April 2018

To Members of the Council

You are hereby summonsed to attend a meeting of Newton Longville Parish Council at Longueville Hall, Newton Longville on **Tuesday**, **17**th **April 2018** at **8:00 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Hike Galloway

M Galloway Clerk to the Council

Agenda

1.	Procedure		Lead	Paper	Time		
	(a)	Welcome and statement on meeting process	Chair		8:00		
	(b)	Apologies					
	(c) Disclosure of Interests - Members and officers to declare any disclosable interests.						
	(d)	(d) Minutes					
	To resolve that the minutes of meeting on 27 th March be signed as a correct record.						
2.	Ро	lice/PCSO report		Verbal	8:10		
3.	District and County Councillor update			Verbal	8:15		
	``	luding updates on VALP, Unitary Council proposals, Oxford					
		nbridge Expressway and ongoing pothole issues)					
4.		blic Involvement	Chair	Verbal	8:25		
5.			Chair		8:40		
	Introduction to working groups and process to be followed.						
	`	te these are not committees. No decisions can be made unless					
	separately listed on the agenda as a matter for decision.)						
	(a)	Allotments: Clirs Ward (lead clir) and Gausden.	Lead cllr	Verbal			
	(b)	Burial Ground: Cllrs Norris (lead cllr) and Chamberlain.	Lead cllr	Verbal			
	(C)	Community: Cllrs Norris (lead cllr), Coeshall, Ward,	Lead cllr	Verbal			
		Whipp and Gausden.					
	(d)	Compliments & Complaints:	Lead cllr				
		Cllrs Gausden (lead cllr), Chamberlain and Ward.					
	(e)	Finance: Cllrs Gausden (lead cllr) and Collinge.	Lead cllr				
	(f)	Planning: Cllrs Whipp (lead cllr), Arnold and Collinge.	Lead cllr				
	(g)	Village Maintenance: Cllrs Whipp (lead cllr) and Coeshall.	Lead cllr				
		(i) Update on landscaping and other maintenance	Lead cllr	Report			
		activities and make any necessary decisions.					
		(ii) Update on play area works and any necessary	Lead cllr	Report			
		decisions.					

		(iii) Update on dog fouling issues, potential actions and make any necessary decisions.	Lead cllr	Report			
6.	lln	itary council proposals: To consider further action and		Report	8:50		
0.		ke any necessary decisions in connection with and to		Report	0.50		
		mote consultation and "minded" to decision by SoS.					
7.	-	hting survey: update and note inclusion in budget	Chair	Report	8:45		
8.	Lea	ase to Community Association on Longueville Hall and	Chair	Report			
	associated matters: update and note inclusion in budget						
9.	He	ating and Cooling proposals: to note inclusion in budget		Report			
	and	consider next stages for establishing requirements and		-			
	pro	cess for procurement.					
10.	GD	PR (General Data Protection Regulations): update on		Report			
	pro	gress and make any necessary decisions.					
11.	Planning		Lead cllr		9:15		
	(a)	Update on outstanding planning applications if any.		Verbal			
	(b)	To receive update on proposals for former Red Lion from		Verbal			
		applicants and agent.					
	(C)	To consider response to planning application		Report			
		18/00965/APP					
		For: Erection of single storey outhouse building					
		(retrospective) at: 86 Westbrook End, at: 23 Manor Road					
		Expiry date for PC response: 3 rd May					
	(d)	Planning application 18/00994/APP to consider response.		Report			
		For: Single storey side and rear extensions					
		At: 45 Westbrook End					
	(a)	Expiry date for PC response: 3 rd May		Denert			
	(e)	Update on result of judicial review application (Cobb Hall Road/Drayton Road site) and consider further action		Report			
	(f)	Update on VALP (Vale of Aylesbury Local Plan) and any		Report			
	(f)	necessary decisions.		Report			
	(g)	Update on Network Rail proposed Transport Works Order		Report			
	(9)	and any necessary decisions.		Roport			
	(h)	Update on Neighbourhood Plan and any necessary		Report			
		decisions.					
12.	Fin	Finance			9:45		
	(a)	To agree accounts and payments in line with presentation					
		of invoices for payment and any payments made between					
	(1)	meetings					
	(b)	Update on progress on year end.					
	(c)	To review budget line allocations.					

The times above are indicative, the meeting is to finish by 10 pm PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

Note: The next scheduled parish council meeting is on Tuesday 8th May at 8.00 pm.